

Reading Booklet

Travelers should always check with their nation's State Department for current advisories on local conditions before traveling abroad.

Booklet Design: Maia Kennedy

- $^{\odot}$ and $^{\odot}$ Recorded Program 2008 Simon & Schuster, Inc. $^{\odot}$ and $^{\odot}$ Recorded Reading Lessons 2020 Simon & Schuster, Inc.
 - © Reading Booklet 2022 Simon & Schuster, Inc.
 - © Reading Booklet 2008 Simon & Schuster, Inc. Pimsleur® is an imprint of Simon & Schuster Audio, a division of Simon & Schuster, Inc. Mfg. in USA.

All rights reserved.

ACKNOWLEDGMENTS

VOICES

▼ OICES
Audio Lessons English-Speaking Instructor
Reading Lessons English-Speaking Instructor
Course Writers Audio Lessons Maria Kakava & Joan Schoellner Reading Lessons Masako D'Auria & Vasiliki Lagogiannis

REVIEWER Dimitra Strimpakou

EDITORS

Elizabeth Horber ♦ Eleanor C. Jones

PRODUCER & DIRECTOR
Sarah H. McInnis

RECORDING ENGINEERS

Peter S. Turpin ♦ Kelly Saux

Simon & Schuster Studios, Concord, MA

Table of Contents

Introduction	1
The Greek Alphabet	4
Lesson One	8
Lesson Two	10
Lesson Three	12
Lesson Four	14
Lesson Five	16
Lesson Six	18
Lesson Seven	20
Lesson Eight	22
Lesson Nine	24
Lesson Ten	26
Lesson Eleven	28
Lesson Twelve	30
Lesson Thirteen	32
Lesson Fourteen	34
Lesson Fifteen	36
Lesson Sixteen	38
Lesson Seventeen	40
Lesson Eighteen	42
Lesson Nineteen	44
Lesson Twenty	46

Lesson Iwenty-One	48
Lesson Twenty-Two	50
Lesson Twenty-Three	52
Lesson Twenty-Four	54
Lesson Twenty-Five	56
Lesson Twenty-Six	58
Lesson Twenty-Seven	60
Lesson Twenty-Eight	62
Lesson Twenty-Nine	64
Lesson Thirty	66

Introduction

As you'll recall from Level 1, Modern Greek is written using an alphabet based on the ancient Greek alphabet. It's a phonetic system like English, in which each letter represents specific sounds. Ancient Greek was derived from the earlier Phoenician alphabet, and while it didn't distinguish between upper- and lower-case letters, it was the first to have distinct letters for vowels and consonants. As with other ancient languages, it was originally written from right to left, in the same way Arabic and Hebrew are still written today.

You may be familiar with some letters of the Greek alphabet if you've ever pledged for a sorority or fraternity, and Greek letters are frequently used in scientific and technical words and terminology. It's estimated that around 12% of English words are derived from Greek, including most English words that start with "ph." Even the word, "alphabet" came from alpha and beta, the first two letters of the Greek alphabet.

As with Level 1, a complete listing of the Greek alphabet is included with this course. You may find it useful for reference or as a guide, but all the neces-

sary information for beginning to read in Greek is included in the audio portion of the Reading Lessons.

The Reading Lessons

In these Reading Lessons you'll have a chance to read a variety of conversations using vocabulary you've learned in the audio lessons. They've been selected to give you practice in reading Greek sounds and sound combinations, and if you've already completed the audio lessons, you'll understand much of what you're reading. Translations are provided as well. As in Level 1, you should read the items aloud as directed. The process of saying the words out loud will reinforce and enhance your Greek language acquisition and will help lodge the sounds of the language in your memory.

Unlike your daily Pimsleur audio lessons, the Reading Lessons require you to read and speak aloud, so please do not attempt to do them while walking or driving.

You may choose to do the readings along with the lessons, or all together after completing the

course. If it has been some time since you've completed Level 1, you may find it helpful to go back and review the sounds of each letter and combination. In any case, we recommend that you take the lessons at your own pace, repeating each until you feel comfortable proceeding to the next. We hope these lessons will help you to enjoy everincreasing ease in reading Modern Greek!

The Greek Alphabet

Greek letter (capital / small)	Greek Name	English Name	Pronunciation
Αα	alpha	alpha	a as in father
Вβ	víta	beta	v as in <i>victory</i>
Гγ	gám(m)a	gamma	g as in go when followed by a, o, ov, ω , and consonants; y as in $yawn$ when followed by ι , a ι , ϵ , η , v , ϵ i, oi
δΔ	thélta	delta	th as in then
Εε	épsilon	epsilon	e as in bet; ay as in pay when stressed
Ζζ	zíta	zeta	z as in <i>Zeus</i> ; softer before an o
Ηη	íta	eta	e as in <i>m</i> e, but less drawn out
Θθ	thíta	theta	th as in <i>think</i>
Ιι	yióta	iota	e as in <i>m</i> e, but less drawn out
Кк	káp(p)a	kappa	k as in <i>king</i>
Λλ	lámtha	lambda	I as in leopard
Мμ	mi	mυ	m as in Medusa

Greek letter (capital / small)	Greek Name	English Name	Pronunciation
N v	ni	nu	n as in nest; less pronounced, with a very slight hard "g" sound, in certain combinations; silent in some combinations
≣ ξ	ksi	xi	ks as in <i>rocks</i> ; x as in <i>fox</i>
0 0	ómicron	omicron	o as in oh
Пπ	pi	pi	p as in <i>pi</i> e
Рρ	ro	rho	rolling r
Σσ/ς	sígma	sigma	s as in Sparta; softer, as in ocean, after an o
Ττ	taf	tau	t as in tear
Υυ	ípsilon	upsilon	e as in <i>m</i> e, but less drawn out
Фф	fi	phi	f as in <i>f</i> eta

Greek letter (capital / small)	Greek Name	English Name	Pronunciation
Хχ	chi	chi	h as in hat when followed by α, ο, ον, ω, and consonants; h as in Hugh when followed by ε, ι, αι, η, υ, ει, οι
Ψψ	psi	psi	ps as in <i>lapse</i>
Ωω	oméga	omega	o as in go

In addition, certain combinations of Greek letters often have separate sounds of their own. Some of these are listed below:

Combination	Pronunciation
μπ	b as in bath
VT	d as in dogma at the beginning of a word; nd as in fender in the middle of a word. The "n" sound is often omitted in speech.
τζ	ds as in fends

Combination	Pronunciation
τς, τσ	ts as in <i>gets</i>
αι	e as in feta; sometimes i as in bite; ay as in pay when stressed
ει, οι, υι	e as in <i>m</i> e, but less drawn out
ου	ou as in soup
αυ	av as in suave; sometimes af as in after
ευ	ev as in <i>Evelyn</i> ; sometimes ef as in <i>left</i>
ια	ya , as in <i>yah</i> oo, at the end of a word
π after την / τον	b (when the word beginning with "p" follows one of the words for the that ends in "n.")
v before ξ or κ	ng , with a sound somewhere between "g"and "ks" or "k."

Lesson One

- 1. Τι κάνατε;
- 2. Έφτασα ...
- 3. σήμερα το πρωί.
- 4. Τι αγοράσατε;
- 5. Αγοράσαμε ελαιόλαδο.
- 6. Μου αρέσει το ξενοδοχείο.
- 7. Πού φάγατε;
- 8. Σήμερα πήγαμε ...
- 9. Στο εστιατόριο Του Μιχάλη.
- 10. Με μερικούς φίλους.
- 11. Μιλήσατε Αγγλικά;
- 12. Μιλάει Ελληνικά πολύ καλά.

Lesson One Translations

- 1. What did you do?
- 2. Larrived ...
- 3. this morning.
- 4. What did you buy?
- 5. We bought olive oil.
- 6. I like the hotel.
- 7. Where did you eat?
- 8. Today we went ...
- 9. to (at) Michali's restaurant.
- 10. With some friends.
- 11. Did you speak English?
- 12. She speaks Greek very well.

Lesson Two

- 1. ένα καλό εστιατόριο
- 2. Και μετά πήγα σ' ένα καλό εστιατόριο.
- 3. Τι κάνατε σήμερα;
- 4. Είδα μερικούς ...
- 5. Είδα μερικούς Αμερικανούς φίλους.
- 6. Μιλήσατε Ελληνικά;
- 7. Μιλήσαμε Αγγλικά.
- 8. νοίκιασε
- 9. Η γυναίκα μου νοίκιασε ...
- 10. νοίκιασε ένα αυτοκίνητο γιατί ...
- 11. θέλει να πάει στα Χανιά.
- 12. Μου αρέσει πολύ η Πάτρα.

Lesson Two Translations

- 1. a good restaurant
- 2. And then I went to a good restaurant.
- 3. What did you do today?
- 4. I saw some ...
- 5. I saw some American friends.
- 6. Did you speak Greek?
- 7. We spoke English.
- 8. (she) rented
- 9. My wife rented ...
- 10. she rented a car because ...
- 11. she wants to go to Chania.
- 12. I like Patras very much.

Lesson Three

- 1. Πάει στα Χανιά αύριο.
- 2. Κι εγώ.
- 3. Θα τα πούμε.
- 4. Αντίο σας.
- 5. Χθες πήγαμε στην Πάτρα.
- 6. το παλιό κάστρο
- 7. Και είδαμε το παλιό κάστρο.
- 8. Πήγατε στο Ηράκλειο;
- 9. Δεν είναι μεγάλη πόλη.
- 10. Έχω πολλή δουλειά.
- 11. Αλήθεια;
- 12. Θα τα πούμε αύριο.

Lesson Three Translations

- 1. He's going to Chania tomorrow.
- 2. Me too.
- 3. See you.
- 4. Good-bye.
- 5. Yesterday we went to Patras.
- 6. the old castle
- 7. And we saw the old castle.
- 8. Did you go to Heraklion?
- 9. It's not a big city.
- 10. I have a lot of work.
- 11. Really?
- 12. See you tomorrow.

Lesson Four

- 1. στη Μύκονο
- 2. Έχετε πάει στη Μύκονο;
- 3. Όχι ακόμη.
- 4. Δεν έχω πάει.
- 5. Γιατί έχω πολλή δουλειά.
- 6. Αν έχω καιρό.
- 7. Να ένας φίλος μου.
- 8. Ο Πέτρος μένει στην Πάτρα.
- 9. Σας αρέσει η Πάτρα;
- 10. Είναι αργά.
- 11. Πρέπει να φύγω τώρα.
- 12. Θα τα πούμε αργότερα.

Lesson Four Translations

- 1. to Mykonos
- 2. Have you gone to Mykonos?
- 3. Not yet.
- 4. I have not gone.
- 5. Because I have a lot of work.
- 6. If I have time.
- 7. There's a friend (m) of mine.
- 8. Pétro lives in Patras.
- 9. Do you like Patras?
- 10. It's late.
- 11. I have to leave now.
- 12. See you later.

Lesson Five

- 1. στην Πλάκα
- 2. Σήμερα πήγαμε στην Πλάκα.
- 3. Χρειαζόμαστε λίγο νερό.
- 4. Να μία φίλη μου.
- 5. Είναι φίλος μου.
- 6. Τον ξέρετε;
- 7. Τον ξέρω.
- 8. Η γυναίκα του είναι Αμερικανίδα.
- 9. Έχω καιρό ...
- 10. Έχω καιρό για έναν καφέ.
- 11. Ποτέ δεν πίνω μπύρα.
- 12. Πάντα πίνω κρασί.

Lesson Five Translations

- 1. in Plaka
- 2. Today we went to Plaka.
- 3. We need some water.
- 4. There's a friend (f) of mine.
- 5. He's a friend of mine.
- 6. Do you know him?
- 7. I know him.
- 8. His wife is American.
- 9. I have time ...
- 10. I have time for a coffee.
- 11. I never drink beer.
- 12. I always drink wine.

Lesson Six

- 1. Μία φίλη μου έρχεται.
- 2. μία συνάδελφος
- 3. Την ξέρω;
- 4. Δεν νομίζω ότι την ξέρετε.
- 5. Έρχεται με τον άντρα της.
- 6. Αλλά δεν τον ξέρω.
- 7. Τον ξέρω καλά.
- 8. Έχω να τον δω ένα χρόνο.
- 9. Έρχονται σήμερα.
- 10. Τι ώρα έρχονται;
- 11. Αύριο τις οκτώ ...
- 12. με την Ελένη.

Lesson Six Translations

- 1. A friend (female) of mine is coming.
- 2. a (female) colleague
- 3. Do I know her?
- 4. I don't think that you know her.
- 5. She's coming with her husband.
- 6. But I don't know him.
- 7. I know him well.
- 8. Since I have seen him it's a year.
- 9. They're coming today.
- 10. What time are they coming?
- 11. Tomorrow at 8:00 ...
- 12. with Eleni.

Lesson Seven

- 1. Χαίρετε.
- 2. Γεια σας.
- 3. Θα θέλατε να πάμε ...
- 4. στο Καφέ Αίγλη;
- 5. Μπορούμε να πάμε για ένα ποτό.
- 6. Πότε-πότε ...
- 7. πίνω λίγο άσπρο κρασί.
- 8. Ένα ποτήρι κόκκινο κρασί, παρακαλώ.
- 9. η συνάδελφός μου
- 10. Η οικογένεια της μένει εδώ.
- 11. Μένουν στην Κύπρο.
- 12. Δεν είναι μακριά.

Lesson Seven Translations

- 1. Hello.
- 2. Hi.
- 3. Would you like to go ...
- 4. to the Kafé Egli?
- 5. We can go for a drink.
- 6. From time to time,
- 7. I drink a little white wine.
- 8. A glass of red wine, please.
- 9. my colleague (f)
- 10. Her family lives here.
- 11. They live in Cyprus.
- 12. It's not far.

Lesson Eight

- 1. Γεια σου!
- 2. Τι κάνεις;
- 3. Μια χαρά, ευχαριστώ.
- 4. Μια χαρά, εσύ;
- 5. Έχεις καιρό για ένα ποτό;
- 6. Μπορούμε να πάρουμε ταξί.
- 7. Πάω συχνά με τα πόδια.
- 8. Πότε-πότε, παίρνω ταξί.
- 9. Έχεις καιρό για έναν καφέ;
- 10. Βεβαίως.
- 11. Πάω συχνά στο Καφέ Αίγλη ...
- 12. με τα πόδια.

Lesson Eight Translations

- 1. Hi! (informal)
- 2. How are you? (informal)
- 3. Great, thanks.
- 4. Great, you? (informal)
- 5. Do you have time for a drink?
- 6. We can take a taxi.
- 7. I often go on foot.
- 8. From time to time, I take a taxi.
- 9. Do you have time for a coffee?
- 10. Of course.
- 11. I often go to the Cafe Egli ...
- 12. on foot.

Lesson Nine

- 1. Πήρα ένα ι-μεϊλ ...
- 2. από ένα φίλο.
- 3. Έρχεται να με επισκεφτεί.
- 4. Έρχονται τη Δευτέρα.
- 5. Στις πέντε παρά δέκα.
- 6. Πότε; Σήμερα;
- 7. Την Τρίτη;
- 8. Υπάρχει ίντερνετ;
- 9. Ξέρεις;
- 10. Δεν ξέρω.
- 11. Και μετά θα δω ένα φίλο.
- 12. Πάει στη Βοστώνη.

Lesson Nine Translations

- 1. I got an e-mail ...
- 2. from a friend.
- 3. He's coming to visit me.
- 4. They're coming on Monday.
- 5. At ten to five.
- 6. When? Today?
- 7. On Tuesday.
- 8. Is there Wi-Fi here?
- 9. Do you know?
- 10. I don't know.
- 11. I'm going to see a friend (m).
- 12. He's going to Boston.

Lesson Ten

- 1. Πάω στο κέντρο τώρα.
- 2. Πάμε μαζί.
- 3. Με ταξί;
- 4. Τότε πάμε στο κέντρο τώρα.
- 5. Πάμε στις επτά.
- 6. Πρέπει να δουλέψω μέχρι ...
- 7. τις επτά.
- 8. Ναι, βεβαίως.
- 9. Πάμε εκεί στις οκτώ παρά δέκα.
- 10. Μία φίλη από την Νέα Υόρκη ...
- 11. Της αρέσει να ταξιδεύει.
- 12. Έρχεται την Παρασκευή.

Lesson Ten Translations

- 1. I'm going down town now.
- 2. Let's go together.
- 3. By taxi?
- 4. Let's go down town now.
- 5. Let's go at seven.
- 6. I have to work until ...
- 7. until seven.
- 8. Yes, of course.
- 9. Let's go there at ten to eight.
- 10. A friend (f) from New York ...
- 11. She likes to travel.
- 12. She's coming on Friday.

Lesson Eleven

- 1. Τι ώρα είναι;
- 2. Είναι πέντε και είκοσι.
- 3. Μου αρέσει να πηγαίνω σινεμά.
- 4. Αλλά προτιμώ να πάω σε μία συναυλία.
- 5. Έχω καιρό το Σάββατο.
- 6. Πότε αρχίζει;
- 7. Η συναυλία αρχίζει ...
- 8. Στις οκτώ και μισή;
- 9. Αρχίζει στις οκτώ παρά τέταρτο.
- 10. Μπορούμε να πάμε για έναν καφέ πρώτα ...
- 11. στις επτά και μισή.
- 12. Εντάξει.

Lesson Eleven Translations

- 1. What time is it?
- 2. It's twenty past five.
- 3. I like to go to the movies.
- 4. But I prefer to go to a concert.
- 5. I have time on Saturday.
- 6. When does it start?
- 7. The concert starts ...
- 8. At half past eight?
- 9. It starts at quarter to eight.
- 10. We can go for a coffee first ...
- 11. at half past seven.
- 12. All right.

Lesson Twelve

- 1. Πάμε σε μία συναυλία.
- 2. Μπορείτε να περιμένετε λίγο;
- 3. Τι ώρα αρχίζει;
- 4. Στις έξι και μισή.
- 5. Στις οκτώ και τέταρτο.
- 6. Καλημέρα σας.
- 7. Πως σας λένε;
- 8. Ο κύριος Μάνος είναι εδώ;
- 9. Δυστυχώς ...
- 10. δεν είναι στο γραφείο του ...
- 11. αυτή τη στιγμή.
- 12. Ο κύριος Μάνος είναι εδώ τώρα.

Lesson Twelve Translations

- 1. Let's go to a concert.
- 2. Can you wait a little?
- 3. What time does it start?
- 4. At half past six.
- 5. At quarter after eight.
- 6. Good morning.
- 7. What's your name?
- 8. Is Mr. Mános here?
- 9. Unfortunately ...
- 10. he's not in his office ...
- 11. at the moment.
- 12. Mr. Mános is here now.

Lesson Thirteen

- 1. Να ο κύριος Μάνος!
- 2. Έχετε καιρό για έναν καφέ;
- 3. Έχω λίγο καιρό.
- 4. Πότε φεύγετε ...
- 5. για διακοπές;
- 6. Το Φεβρουάριο.
- 7. Φεύγω τον Μάρτιο.
- 8. Αλλά όχι για διακοπές.
- 9. Πρέπει να δουλέψω εκεί.
- 10. Αύριο, φεύγω για διακοπές.
- 11. Πάω στη Μύκονο.
- 12. Σας αρέσει να ταξιδεύετε;

Lesson Thirteen Translations

- 1. Here's Mr. Manos!
- 2. Do you have time for a coffee?
- 3. I have a little time.
- 4. When are you leaving ...
- 5. on vacation?
- 6. In February.
- 7. I'm leaving in March.
- 8. But not on vacation.
- 9. I have to work there.
- 10. Tomorrow, I'm leaving on vacation.
- 11. I'm going to Mykonos.
- 12. Do you like to travel?

Lesson Fourteen

- 1. Πάω στην Κύπρο.
- 2. Φεύγετε απόψε;
- 3. Κρίμα!
- 4. Έχει μία συναυλία.
- 5. Τότε καλό ταξίδι!
- 6. Δεν φεύγω ακόμη.
- 7. Ο Αλέξης είναι εδώ;
- 8. Έχω έναν καφέ γι' αυτόν.
- 9. Είναι διακοπές!
- 10. Θέλετε τον καφέ;
- 11. Ευχαριστώ για τον καφέ.
- 12. Παρακαλώ.

Lesson Fourteen Translations

- 1. I'm going to Cyprus.
- 2. You're leaving tonight?
- 3. Too bad!
- 4. There's a concert.
- 5. In that case, have a good trip!
- 6. I'm not leaving yet.
- 7. Is Aléxis here?
- 8. I have a coffee for him.
- 9. He's on vacation!
- 10. Do you want the coffee?
- 11. Thanks for the coffee.
- 12. You're welcome.

Lesson Fifteen

- 1. Η Ιταλία είναι πολύ ωραία.
- 2. Έχει πολλά να δεις εκεί.
- 3. Τι καιρό κάνει;
- 4. Κάνει καλό καιρό.
- 5. Και στην Αθήνα ...
- 6. δεν κάνει πολύ καλό.
- 7. Κάνει πάρα πολλή ζέστη.
- 8. Τον Ιανουάριο ...
- 9. κάνει κρύο.
- 10. στο Λονδίνο
- 11. Θα ήθελα να πάω στο Λονδίνο.
- 12. Έχω πάρα πολλή δουλειά.

Lesson Fifteen Translations

- 1. Italy is very beautiful.
- 2. There's a lot to see there.
- 3. How's the weather?
- 4. It's good weather.
- 5. And in Athens ...
- 6. it isn't very good.
- 7. It's too hot.
- 8. In January ...
- 9. it's cold.
- 10. to London
- 11. I'd like to go to London.
- 12. I have too much work.

Lesson Sixteen

- 1. Η Ιταλία είναι ωραία.
- 2. Έχει πολλά να κάνεις.
- 3. Φεύγω για την Κύπρο.
- 4. Κάνει πραγματικά ωραίο.
- 5. Κάνει ωραίο καιρό σήμερα.
- 6. Δεν κάνει ζέστη, αλλά ...
- 7. θα ήθελα να φάω ένα παγωτό.
- 8. Ένα παγωτό σοκολάτα.
- 9. Τότε πάμε μαζί.
- 10. Υπάρχει ένα νέο καφέ.
- 11. Δεν είναι μακριά από εδώ.
- 12. Το καφέ είναι γνωστό.

Lesson Sixteen Translations

- 1. Italy is beautiful.
- 2. There's a lot to do.
- 3. I'm leaving for Cyprus.
- 4. It's really beautiful.
- 5. It's nice weather today.
- 6. It's not hot, but ...
- 7. I'd like to eat an ice cream.
- 8. A chocolate ice cream.
- 9. Then let's go together.
- 10. There's a new café.
- 11. It's not far from here.
- 12. The café is popular.

Lesson Seventeen

- 1. ένα ταξίδι
- 2. Ένα ταξίδι στην Νέα Υόρκη είναι ακριβό.
- 3. Το ξέρω. Πριν ...
- 4. ήταν λιγότερο ακριβό.
- 5. Μου αρέσει να ταξιδεύω ...
- 6. αλλά είναι ακριβά.
- 7. Πόσων χρονών είναι ο αδελφός σας;
- 8. Είναι είκοσι δύο χρονών.
- 9. Και πόσων χρονών είναι η αδελφή σας;
- 10. Είναι τριάντα χρονών.
- 11. Είμαστε σε καλή κατάσταση.
- 12. Μένουμε κοντά.

Lesson Seventeen Translations

- 1. a trip
- 2. A trip to New York is expensive.
- 3. I know it. Before ...
- 4. it was less expensive.
- 5. I like to travel ...
- 6. but it's expensive.
- 7. How old is your brother?
- 8. He's twenty-two years old.
- 9. And how old is your sister?
- 10. She's thirty years.
- 11. We are on good terms.
- 12. We live nearby.

Lesson Eighteen

- 1. ενδιαφέρουσα
- 2. Η δουλειά μου είναι πολύ ενδιαφέρουσα.
- 3. Πού δουλεύετε;
- 4. Για μια μικρή εταιρεία.
- 5. Είστε μηχανικός λογισμικού;
- 6. Ναι, δουλεύω συχνά σπίτι ...
- 7. όταν κάνει άσχημο καιρό.
- 8. Είστε μηχανικός λογισμικού;
- 9. Ο άντρας μου και εγώ ...
- 10. πήγαμε στην Νέα Υόρκη τον Ιανουάριο ...
- 11. να επισκεφτώ τον ξάδελφό μου.
- 12. Είναι γιατρός.

Lesson Eighteen Translations

- 1. interesting
- 2. My job is very interesting.
- 3. Where do you work?
- 4. For a small company.
- 5. Are you a software engineer?
- 6. Yes, I often work at home ...
- 7. when it's bad weather.
- 8. Are you a software engineer?
- 9. My husband and I ...
- 10. We went to New York in January ...
- 11. to visit my cousin.
- 12. He's a doctor.

Lesson Nineteen

- 1. Χρειάζομαι δουλειά.
- 2. Η δουλειά μου δεν είναι ενδιαφέρουσα.
- 3. Και δεν την απολαμβάνω.
- 4. Αλλά η φίλη μου έχει πολύ ενδιαφέρουσα δουλειά.
- 5. Επίσης έχει καλό μισθό.
- 6. Ξέρετε που είναι η τράπεζα;
- 7. 'H ένα ATM?
- 8. Είναι εκεί.
- 9. Το βλέπετε;
- 10. Όχι, δεν το βλέπω.
- 11. Είναι εκεί δεξιά.
- 12. Α, ναι, τώρα το βλέπω.

Lesson Nineteen Translations

- 1. I need a new job.
- 2. My job is not so interesting.
- 3. And I don't enjoy it.
- 4. But my girlfriend has a very interesting job.
- 5. It also pays well.
- 6. Do you know where the bank is?
- 7. Or an ATM?
- 8. It's over there.
- 9. Do you see it?
- 10. No, I don't see it.
- 11. It's over there to the right.
- 12. Ah, yes, now I see it.

Lesson Twenty

- 1. φαρμακείο
- 2. Ξέρετε που είναι ένα φαρμακείο;
- 3. Ναι, στη λεωφόρο Αμαλίας.
- 4. Σήμερα είναι αργία, αλλά ...
- 5. είναι ανοιχτό.
- 6. Δουλέυω σ'ένα φαρμακείο.
- 7. Δεν το ήξερα αυτό
- 8. Ο φίλος μου είναι φοιτητής.
- 9. Είναι στο πανεπιστήμιο.
- 10. Θέλει να γίνει φαρμακοποιός.
- 11. Εγώ ήθελα να γίνω γιατρός.
- 12. Αλλά τώρα είμαι φαρμακοποιός.

Lesson Twenty Translations

- 1. pharmacy
- 2. Do you know where a pharmacy is?
- 3. Yes, on Amalías Boulevard.
- 4. Today's a holiday, but ...
- 5. it's open.
- 6. I work in a pharmacy.
- 7. I didn't know that.
- 8. My boyfriend is a student.
- 9. He's at the university.
- 10. He wants to be a pharmacist.
- 11. I wanted to be a doctor.
- 12. But now I'm a pharmacist.

Lesson Twenty-One

- 1. Μπορώ να σας βοηθήσω;
- 2. διεύθυνση
- 3. Δεν μπορώ να τη διαβάσω.
- 4. Μπορείτε να τη διαβάσετε;
- 5. Ορίστε, η διεύθυνση.
- 6. Δεν μπορώ να διαβάσω Ελληνικά ...
- 7. πολύ καλά.
- 8. Μπορώ να σας βοηθήσω, αλλά ...
- 9. χρειάζομαι τα γυαλιά μου.
- 10. Νομίζω ότι μπορώ να τη διαβάσω.
- 11. Έχω το κινητό μου.
- 12. Ίσως αυτό να βοηθήσει.

Lesson Twenty-One Translations

- 1. Can I help you?
- 2. address
- 3. I can't read it.
- 4. Can you read it?
- 5. Here you are, the address.
- 6. I can't read Greek ...
- 7. very well.
- 8. I can help you, but ...
- 9. I need my glasses.
- 10. I think that I can read it.
- 11. I have my mobile (cell phone).
- 12. Maybe it will help.

Lesson Twenty-Two

- 1. Πρέπει να πάω ΑΤΜ ...
- 2. γιατί χρειάζομαι μερικά μετρητά.
- 3. Η γυναίκα μου χρειάζεται ...
- 4. κάτι από το φαρμακείο.
- 5. Υπάρχει ένα φαρμακείο στην οδό Νίκης.
- 6. Νομίζω ότι είναι ακόμα ανοιχτό.
- 7. Που είναι το φαρμακείο;
- 8. Πηγαίνετε ευθεία, ...
- 9. να στρίψετε ...
- 10. να στρίψετε στον πρώτο αριστερά.
- 11. Ψάχνω ένα καλό εστιατόριο.
- 12. Συγγνώμη, δεν είμαι από εδώ.

Lesson Twenty-Two Translations

- 1. I have to go to the ATM ...
- 2. because I need some cash.
- 3. My wife needs ...
- 4. something from the pharmacy.
- 5. There's a pharmacy on Victory Street.
- 6. I think that it's still open.
- 7. Where is the pharmacy?
- 8. Go straight ahead, ...
- 9. turn at ...
- 10. turn at the first left.
- 11. I'm looking for a good restaurant.
- 12. Excuse me, I'm not from here.

Lesson Twenty-Three

- 1. Το αυτοκίνητό μου είναι χαλασμένο.
- 2. Ξέρεις γιατί είναι χαλασμένο;
- 3. Δεν ξέρω γιατί είναι χαλασμένο.
- 4. Είναι δέκα χρονών.
- 5. Δεν οδηγώ πολύ ...
- 6. αλλά τώρα είναι χαλασμένο.
- 7. Μπορώ να σε πάω στο σπίτι.
- 8. Α! Τώρα δουλεύει!
- 9. Αυτό είναι καλό!
- 10. Δεν έχω συνηθίσει να οδηγάω ...
- 11. σε αυτή την πόλη.
- 12. Πάντα χρησιμοποιώ GPS.

Lesson Twenty-Three Translations

- 1. My car isn't working.
- 2. Do you know why it's not working?
- 3. I don't know why it's not working.
- 4. It's ten years old.
- 5. I don't drive very much ...
- 6. but now it's not working.
- 7. I can drive you home.
- 8. Oh! Now it's working!
- 9. That's good!
- 10. I'm not used to driving ...
- 11. in this city.
- 12. I always use GPS.

Lesson Twenty-Four

- 1. Μήπως μπορείτε να με βοηθήσετε;
- 2. Σας παρακαλώ.
- 3. Ψάχνω την Ακρόπολη.
- 4. Να στρίψετε στον πρώτο δεξιά.
- 5. Και μετά ευθεία.
- 6. Η Ακρόπολη είναι ...
- 7. πέντε λεπτά από εδώ.
- 8. Μπορείς να με πας ...
- 9. στο κέντρο;
- 10. Θέλω να πάω στο σούπερ μάρκετ ...
- 11. και σ'ένα φαρμακείο.
- 12. Μπορούμε να πάμε με τα πόδια.

Lesson Twenty-Four Translations

- 1. Perhaps you can help me?
- 2. If you please.
- 3. I'm looking for the Acropolis.
- 4. Turn at the first right.
- 5. And then straight ahead.
- 6. The Acropolis is ...
- 7. five minutes from here.
- 8. Can you take me ...
- 9. into town?
- 10. I want to go to the supermarket ...
- 11. and to a pharmacy.
- 12. We can go on foot.

Lesson Twenty-Five

- 1. Θα ήθελες να παίξουμε τέννις;
- 2. Καλή ιδέα!
- 3. Αύριο το πρωί ...
- 4. έχω πολλά να κάνω.
- 5. έχω πολλά να κάνω.
- 6. Μου αρέσει να περπατάω.
- 7. Γιατί δεν πάμε με τα πόδια;
- 8. Αυτό είναι μία καλή ιδέα.
- 9. Έπαιξα τέννις με τον Αλέξη.
- 10. Ποιός παίζει καλύτερα;
- 11. Παίζω αρκετά καλά.
- 12. Αλλά αυτός παίζει καλύτερα.

Lesson Twenty-Five Translations

- 1. Would you like to play tennis?
- 2. Great idea!
- 3. Tomorrow morning ...
- 4. I have a lot to do.
- 5. But I can play later.
- 6. I like to walk.
- 7. Why don't we go on foot?
- 8. That's a good idea.
- 9. I played tennis with Aléxi.
- 10. Who plays better?
- 11. I play pretty well.
- 12. But he plays better.

Lesson Twenty-Six

- 1. Έχει ένα καλό έργο στις τέσσερις.
- 2. Λυπάμαι, δεν μπορώ.
- 3. Έχω γιόγκα.
- 4. Δεν πειράζει.
- 5. Φεύγετε σύντομα, έτσι δεν είναι;
- 6. Ναι, σήμερα στις πέντε.
- 7. Γυρίζω την Τετάρτη το βράδυ.
- 8. Έχω μία συνάντηση την Τρίτη ...
- 9. και άλλη μία την Τετάρτη το πρωί.
- 10. Φεύγετε για διακοπές σύντομα;
- 11. Ναι, φεύγω για τη Μύκονο ...
- 12. την Πέμπτη.

Lesson Twenty-Six Translations

- 1. There's a good film at four.
- 2. I'm sorry, I can't.
- 3. I have yoga.
- 4. That doesn't matter.
- 5. You're leaving soon, aren't you?
- 6. Yes, today at five.
- 7. I'm coming back Wednesday evening.
- 8. I have a meeting on Tuesday ...
- 9. and another one Wednesday morning.
- 10. You're leaving on vacation soon?
- 11. Yes, I'm leaving for Mykonos ...
- 12. on Thursday.

Lesson Twenty-Seven

- 1. Παίξαμε τέννις ...
- 2. με μερικούς Αμερικανούς φίλους.
- 3. Πως τους λένε;
- 4. Τζέιν και Τσαρλς Τζόνσον.
- 5. Η Τζέιν παίζει πολύ καλά.
- 6. Γνώρισα μια καινούργια φίλη.
- 7. Θα ήθελα να την ξαναδώ.
- 8. Από που είναι;
- 9. Είναι απο το Ηράκλειο.
- 10. Το Ηράκλειο είναι ενδιαφέρουσα πόλη.
- 11. Ποτέ δεν έχω πάει στο Ηράκλειο.
- 12. Θα ήθελα να πάω κάποια μέρα.

Lesson Twenty-Seven Translations

- 1. We played tennis ...
- 2. with some American friends.
- 3. What are their names?
- 4. Jane and Charles Johnson.
- 5. Jane plays very well.
- 6. I met a new friend (f).
- 7. I'd like to see her again.
- 8. Where's she from?
- 9. She's from Heraklion.
- 10. Heraklion is an interesting city.
- 11. I've never gone to Heraklion.
- 12. Someday I'd like to go.

Lesson Twenty-Eight

- 1. πιστωτική κάρτα
- 2. Δεν μπορώ να βρω την πιστωτική κάρτα μου!
- 3. Την έχασες;
- 4. Α! Εδώ είναι.
- 5. Πηγαίνω διακοπές.
- 6. Θα πάρεις το αεροπλάνο;
- 7. Θα πάρω το τρένο.
- 8. Μου αρέσει να ταξιδεύω με τρένο.
- 9. Δεν μου αρέσει να οδηγώ ...
- 10. και δεν θέλω να πάρω το αεροπλάνο.
- 11. Στο τρένο μπορώ να διαβάσω ένα βιβλίο.
- 12. Τότε, καλό ταξίδι!

Lesson Twenty-Eight Translations

- 1. credit card
- 2. I can't find my credit card!
- 3. Did you lose it?
- 4. Oh! Here it is.
- 5. I'm going on vacation.
- 6. Are you going to take the plane?
- 7. I'm going to take the train.
- 8. I like to travel by train.
- 9. I don't like to drive ...
- 10. and I don't want to take the plane.
- 11. In the train I can read a book.
- 12. Then, have a good trip!

Lesson Twenty-Nine

- 1. Θέλω να αγοράσω ένα κρασί ...
- 2. και ένα μπουκάλι νερό.
- 3. Και ίσως μερικά φρούτα.
- 4. Τότε, πάμε αμέσως!
- 5. Ίσως την Κυριακή το βράδυ ...
- 6. μπορούμε να φάμε βραδινό μαζί.
- 7. Ευχαριστώ, θα ήθελα πολύ!
- 8. Υπάρχει ένα καλό εστιατόριο ...
- 9. στην οδό Μάρνι.
- 10. Δεν είναι ακριβό.
- 11. Έχω ακούσει για αυτό το εστιατόριο.
- 12. Καληνύχτα.

Lesson Twenty-Nine Translations

- 1. I want to buy a wine ...
- 2. and a bottle of water.
- 3. And maybe some fruit.
- 4. In that case, let's go right away!
- 5. Maybe Sunday evening ...
- 6. we can eat dinner together.
- 7. Thanks, I'd like to very much!
- 8. There's a good restaurant ...
- 9. on Marni Street.
- 10. It's not expensive.
- 11. I've heard of the restaurant.
- 12. Good night.

Lesson Thirty

- 1. Καλησπέρα.
- 2. Καλησπέρα σας.
- 3. Αυτό το Σαββατοκύριακο ...
- 4. πάμε στην Πάτρα.
- 5. Έχεις πάει εκεί;
- 6. Όχι, είναι η πρώτη φορά.
- 7. Θα σου αρέσει εκεί.
- 8. Καλοί άνθρωποι και καλό φαγητό.
- 9. Και ωραία θέα.
- 10. Είναι μεγάλη πόλη.
- 11. Έτσι έχω ακούσει.
- 12. Ανυπομονώ.

Lesson Thirty Translations

- 1. Good evening.
- 2. Good evening to you.
- 3. This weekend ...
- 4. we're going to Patras.
- 5. Have you been there?
- 6. No, it's my first time.
- 7. You will like it there.
- 8. Good people and good food.
- 9. And nice views.
- 10. It's a big city.
- 11. I heard so.
- 12. I'm looking forward to it.

For more information, call 1–800–831–5497 or visit us at <u>Pimsleur.com</u>